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TO:  Mayor and Council Members 
 
FROM: Council Member Michael D. Crain, District 3 
 
DATE: September 30, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Board, Commission and Committee Appointments and Reappointments 
 
 
Request your consideration to appoint the following individual to the board below with a term 
effective September 30, 2025, and ending October 1, 2027: 
 

Emi Luk (1st Term) – Library Advisory Board 
 
Request your consideration to reappoint the following individuals to their respective boards with  
terms effective September 30, 2025, and ending October 1, 2027, except for Building Standards 
Commission which will end on September 30, 2027: 
 

1. William Runyon Jr. (2nd Term) – Aviation Advisory Board 
2. Jonathan Lyden (1st Term) – Building Standards Commission 
3. Stephanie Muzi (2nd Term) – Historic and Cultural Landmarks Commission 
4. Joseph Romero (2nd Term) – Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Commission 
5. Tom Carr (2nd Term) – Urban Design Commission 

 
The respective applications and resumes are available on request. The original copies will be 
maintained in the City Secretary’s Office. 
 
 


